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STATE OF

C1983059, Terror Creek Loadout, MR33, Reclamation Cost Estimate

COLORADO Simmons - DNR, Leigh <leigh.simmons@state.co.us>

Doug Smith <Doug.Smith@oxbow.com> Fri, Aug 4, 2023 at 9:00 AM

To: "Simmons - DNR, Leigh" <leigh.simmons@state.co.us>
Cc: Mike Ludlow <Mike.Ludlow@oxbow.com>

Leigh,

We are awaiting some information from the tent vendor, regarding demolition costs, that you may be able to consider in
your demolition calculations.

Please extend the deadline until August 10, 2023.

Doug Smith
Oxbow Mining, LLC.
(970) 929-6034

From: Simmons - DNR, Leigh <leigh.simmons@state.co.us>

Sent: Friday, August 4, 2023 8:45 AM

To: Doug Smith <Doug.Smith@OXBOW.COM>

Subject: Re: C1983059, Terror Creek Loadout, MR33, Reclamation Cost Estimate

[external email-use caution]

[Quoted text hidden]

Attention: This email was sent from outside the company. Please use caution when opening attachments or clicking
on links that are unexpected or arrive from unknown senders.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ik=095bb4d299&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:1773311088357401857 &simpl=msg-f:1773311088357401857
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